

1680

Resolutions 89. 1680 [89.3231-carta]

Sabbath 20 January 1680
"Report of Periques of Paris"

Monday 24 January 1680
do. to. [Periques confirms rappa].

Tues 21 March 1680

Letter.

Assembly of X

Esquise of Plantide.

July
Tues the 4th March 1680.

D. A. C.

Memorial
Lentz
Lentz

Read at Assembly de Paris
Memorial of les Periques Lentz
otherwise an annexure concerning

Ship Jaffer Cornelia.

The ship or Jaffer Cornelia captured
& confiscated by the Paris of the W.C.C.

inserted here ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~debate~~ :-
[in French].

1680
89

The unassured temerity of the King of Denmark
having re found himself obliged to refer
to J. H. O. after so many ⁽¹⁷¹⁵⁾ memorials
not have been presented to them on the subject
of the vessel Cornelia unjustly taken &
confiscated by the W.C. & after so many
deductions & remonstrances which have been
made to them on the equity of the
proceeds with which the said vessel is stowed
en voé, dans l'océan même, without any
right or justice. His Majesty s'étant attendu
that J. H. O. would have obliged the said
C. to give a due satisfaction to
his subjects interested in the said ship & de
même damage & loss suffered that they have
suffered by its unjust procedure, instead
of having que elle n'ait fait intervenir
a son ministre sousigné pour toute réponse
qu'une déduction fort ample de la date
Comp. W.C. in which it tends to palliate
its conduct by reasons very ill founded.

But as this deduction contains nothing but what
which has been exposed auparavant, et sur quoi
il a été suffisamment answered by these

interested in the ship Cornelia. Elle ne peut estre
envisagée que comme un délai qu'on cherche
pour gagner du temps et pour traîner l'affaire,
selon la coutume ordinaire de la W.C. which
when elle se fait saigner saigner de venels &
gonds of other notions s'étudie by delays
ill founded, & unjust pretext in clude justice
dont, entre autres, de African Coy of Glückstadt
which has been entirely ruined par celle ^{et} peut
servir d'exemple, car bien que par de antans
traités ont soit convenu, que cette affaire
devrait estre decidée par des arbitres, et que
Fredrick King of Denmark of glorious memory en
ait nommé de son costé il y a plus de quinze
ans le dille Coy W.C. a toutes trois fois
sans sçeu si bien traîner l'affaire, de
up to the present Y. Holms. have not executed
the so foolish which a great number of the Majesty's
subjects have been ruined & reduced to beggary
(beggary)."

In order to avoid such sad & late mis-
happening to those interested in the ship
Cornelia & in order not to give lieu to the
W.C. to chercher new delays, it's our

1650
89

voulu. (hein que la justice de leur cause
ait esté amez amplement deduite & doit
rester présentée à l'Hotel au 13 Janvier 1644.)
de nouveau faire voir leur droit dans
le reflexe cy jointe ^{sur le point} à la deduction above
ment & de faire connoistre en même temps
l'injustice de ces deux loix.

Le W.C. leur tâche de prouver de injust
confiscation which des il leur aue ce de
ship & question upon de trois following points:

1. That there be en des sujets hollandais
who have been interested in the ship Cornelis,
& who have had share in the cargo [part de sa charge]
2. That Holland subjects were found in
the said vessel
3. That the ship ^{trafficked} trafficked & traded
in prohibited ports.

Pour répondre en peu de paroles sur ces trois
argumens, et pour en faire voir la nullité
on ne peut pas

1. Prouver qu'il y ait eu hollandais interested
in the above mentioned vessel nor est they had "part
dans sa charge" All doit de ces allèges
là dessus on insiste à small boîtes en argent

on en les ladders of sailors, a l'incen toutes fois
of those interested in the said ship, & J. H. H. H. H.
sufficiens judge, coudes to iton en esquite ordinaire
que se soient une chose inouie to wit to
confiscate, la det, de ship other cargo.

2. Touching the Holland subjects qui se sont
trouvés in the ship Cornelia, bien que de
W.C. after a long recherche les only found pour
who were born in Holland ils ont pourtant
toute quatre este Danois de Bergue in
Norway, ce qui a este amez prouvé
by the attestations of the Magistrate of the
cette ville.

J. H. H. H. H. une pleure to consider what would
be the consequence if, in order to find pour subjects
of Denmark or Norway in a Holland vessel
it was wished for that, to confiscate it &
its cargo also: & ce qui elles jugeroient si
on traittoit leur sujets as one las due to
the one named van Staal who was in
the ship Cornelia, et qu'on amène este
mort du mauvais traitement qu'on lui
a fait pendant la prison.

Les voyez les avec une raison to demand

1680
89.

de liberation of Capt. Lorentz Prolesseu who is
his subject born in Norway & effectuellement
engage dans son service, lequel pourtant
non obstant le passe port de His Majesty a este
enlevé avec le sd ship.

Pour ce qui est au 3^e Point ne pouvons
pas car de vessel Cornelia has traded in
de prohibited ports. Sa de peu de trafic etc
qu'il a fait avec les cotes of Guinea
en chemin passant vers les Portes de Friedrichs Angl.
& Christiansburg, belangs à His Majesty, les
qui been with its subjects, defendants of the W.T.C.
les avec les habitants of Guinea who are
free & independant of the sd Coj.

The deprivation of the witnesses examined pour
cela fera voir que de vessel was at anchor
at 2 lieues from de terre, which clearly shows
that it was not found with before their
facts nor in their harbor: & if the Coj has
the right to prevent de notorié inhabitants
of Guinea to trade en plaine ^{mer} ~~terre~~,
why who does it not do so; but if it has
not the right pour cela how can it
entreprendre to ^{compensate} ~~compensate~~ neutral vessels
entreprendre

which leave the right of guns law of liberty
to traffic in slave men.

La Courpe après avoir l'ancien capitaine de
place called St. James n'a après du lieu
nommé St. James autre territoire que ce qui est
sous la portée du canon d'un petit fort
qu'elle y a fait construire continue et dont
il faut que elle paye le loage du fond,
par où il paroist très clairement que le
droit de juridiction dans ce pays la. Et qu'elle
allegue fort mal les exemples de ce qui se
pratique à de contrées dépendant de Spain & de
Islands of Island & Ferroe. Personne n'ignorant
de Spain les intérie Kingdoms & leur sujets
à leur faveur à deux contrées : celui de provinces
of Island & de Ferroe l'ont bien depuis plusieurs
siècles à l'antiquité mais de juridiction of
Denmark.

From all these ^{there} circumstances & par les
^{raisons} ~~raisons~~ alleged above & more fully deduced
in the annexed reply it will appear evident
that the LRC has no good reason to allege
to justify an action so violent
as that of Laming, contrary to all right of justice,

der day woud he / wonder with soldiers for his requirments; requiring, living, and
advise & resolution (guttation), in man to carry on the warren made with others
first, which we used also find it common for the Sea's ships, in mounting
Holland with ships, should attack (prowess), carry away, & capture them,
offering greatly to allow the same reciprocity to the ships of the Sea: for that
advancing of (strict) Consequences others; the names of the ships & soldiers
the persons belonging to the Sea; that their interests was wider to intermode
words saying, to the Sea: say, at any to capture their interests with the audience
which relates to (prowess) 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th, 8th, 9th, 10th, 11th, 12th, 13th, 14th, 15th, 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th, 20th, 21st, 22nd, 23rd, 24th, 25th, 26th, 27th, 28th, 29th, 30th, 31st, 32nd, 33rd, 34th, 35th, 36th, 37th, 38th, 39th, 40th, 41st, 42nd, 43rd, 44th, 45th, 46th, 47th, 48th, 49th, 50th, 51st, 52nd, 53rd, 54th, 55th, 56th, 57th, 58th, 59th, 60th, 61st, 62nd, 63rd, 64th, 65th, 66th, 67th, 68th, 69th, 70th, 71st, 72nd, 73rd, 74th, 75th, 76th, 77th, 78th, 79th, 80th, 81st, 82nd, 83rd, 84th, 85th, 86th, 87th, 88th, 89th, 90th, 91st, 92nd, 93rd, 94th, 95th, 96th, 97th, 98th, 99th, 100th, 101st, 102nd, 103rd, 104th, 105th, 106th, 107th, 108th, 109th, 110th, 111th, 112th, 113th, 114th, 115th, 116th, 117th, 118th, 119th, 120th, 121st, 122nd, 123rd, 124th, 125th, 126th, 127th, 128th, 129th, 130th, 131st, 132nd, 133rd, 134th, 135th, 136th, 137th, 138th, 139th, 140th, 141st, 142nd, 143rd, 144th, 145th, 146th, 147th, 148th, 149th, 150th, 151st, 152nd, 153rd, 154th, 155th, 156th, 157th, 158th, 159th, 160th, 161st, 162nd, 163rd, 164th, 165th, 166th, 167th, 168th, 169th, 170th, 171st, 172nd, 173rd, 174th, 175th, 176th, 177th, 178th, 179th, 180th, 181st, 182nd, 183rd, 184th, 185th, 186th, 187th, 188th, 189th, 190th, 191st, 192nd, 193rd, 194th, 195th, 196th, 197th, 198th, 199th, 200th, 201st, 202nd, 203rd, 204th, 205th, 206th, 207th, 208th, 209th, 210th, 211st, 212nd, 213th, 214th, 215th, 216th, 217th, 218th, 219th, 220th, 221st, 222nd, 223rd, 224th, 225th, 226th, 227th, 228th, 229th, 230th, 231st, 232nd, 233rd, 234th, 235th, 236th, 237th, 238th, 239th, 240th, 241st, 242nd, 243rd, 244th, 245th, 246th, 247th, 248th, 249th, 250th, 251st, 252nd, 253rd, 254th, 255th, 256th, 257th, 258th, 259th, 260th, 261st, 262nd, 263rd, 264th, 265th, 266th, 267th, 268th, 269th, 270th, 271st, 272nd, 273rd, 274th, 275th, 276th, 277th, 278th, 279th, 280th, 281st, 282nd, 283rd, 284th, 285th, 286th, 287th, 288th, 289th, 290th, 291st, 292nd, 293rd, 294th, 295th, 296th, 297th, 298th, 299th, 300th, 301st, 302nd, 303rd, 304th, 305th, 306th, 307th, 308th, 309th, 310th, 311st, 312nd, 313th, 314th, 315th, 316th, 317th, 318th, 319th, 320th, 321st, 322nd, 323rd, 324th, 325th, 326th, 327th, 328th, 329th, 330th, 331st, 332nd, 333rd, 334th, 335th, 336th, 337th, 338th, 339th, 340th, 341st, 342nd, 343rd, 344th, 345th, 346th, 347th, 348th, 349th, 350th, 351st, 352nd, 353rd, 354th, 355th, 356th, 357th, 358th, 359th, 360th, 361st, 362nd, 363rd, 364th, 365th, 366th, 367th, 368th, 369th, 370th, 371st, 372nd, 373rd, 374th, 375th, 376th, 377th, 378th, 379th, 380th, 381st, 382nd, 383rd, 384th, 385th, 386th, 387th, 388th, 389th, 390th, 391st, 392nd, 393rd, 394th, 395th, 396th, 397th, 398th, 399th, 400th, 401st, 402nd, 403rd, 404th, 405th, 406th, 407th, 408th, 409th, 410th, 411st, 412nd, 413th, 414th, 415th, 416th, 417th, 418th, 419th, 420th, 421st, 422nd, 423rd, 424th, 425th, 426th, 427th, 428th, 429th, 430th, 431st, 432nd, 433rd, 434th, 435th, 436th, 437th, 438th, 439th, 440th, 441st, 442nd, 443rd, 444th, 445th, 446th, 447th, 448th, 449th, 450th, 451st, 452nd, 453rd, 454th, 455th, 456th, 457th, 458th, 459th, 460th, 461st, 462nd, 463rd, 464th, 465th, 466th, 467th, 468th, 469th, 470th, 471st, 472nd, 473rd, 474th, 475th, 476th, 477th, 478th, 479th, 480th, 481st, 482nd, 483rd, 484th, 485th, 486th, 487th, 488th, 489th, 490th, 491st, 492nd, 493rd, 494th, 495th, 496th, 497th, 498th, 499th, 500th, 501st, 502nd, 503rd, 504th, 505th, 506th, 507th, 508th, 509th, 510th, 511st, 512nd, 513th, 514th, 515th, 516th, 517th, 518th, 519th, 520th, 521st, 522nd, 523rd, 524th, 525th, 526th, 527th, 528th, 529th, 530th, 531st, 532nd, 533rd, 534th, 535th, 536th, 537th, 538th, 539th, 540th, 541st, 542nd, 543rd, 544th, 545th, 546th, 547th, 548th, 549th, 550th, 551st, 552nd, 553rd, 554th, 555th, 556th, 557th, 558th, 559th, 560th, 561st, 562nd, 563rd, 564th, 565th, 566th, 567th, 568th, 569th, 570th, 571st, 572nd, 573rd, 574th, 575th, 576th, 577th, 578th, 579th, 580th, 581st, 582nd, 583rd, 584th, 585th, 586th, 587th, 588th, 589th, 590th, 591st, 592nd, 593rd, 594th, 595th, 596th, 597th, 598th, 599th, 600th, 601st, 602nd, 603rd, 604th, 605th, 606th, 607th, 608th, 609th, 610th, 611st, 612nd, 613th, 614th, 615th, 616th, 617th, 618th, 619th, 620th, 621st, 622nd, 623rd, 624th, 625th, 626th, 627th, 628th, 629th, 630th, 631st, 632nd, 633rd, 634th, 635th, 636th, 637th, 638th, 639th, 640th, 641st, 642nd, 643rd, 644th, 645th, 646th, 647th, 648th, 649th, 650th, 651st, 652nd, 653rd, 654th, 655th, 656th, 657th, 658th, 659th, 660th, 661st, 662nd, 663rd, 664th, 665th, 666th, 667th, 668th, 669th, 670th, 671st, 672nd, 673rd, 674th, 675th, 676th, 677th, 678th, 679th, 680th, 681st, 682nd, 683rd, 684th, 685th, 686th, 687th, 688th, 689th, 690th, 691st, 692nd, 693rd, 694th, 695th, 696th, 697th, 698th, 699th, 700th, 701st, 702nd, 703rd, 704th, 705th, 706th, 707th, 708th, 709th, 710th, 711st, 712nd, 713th, 714th, 715th, 716th, 717th, 718th, 719th, 720th, 721st, 722nd, 723rd, 724th, 725th, 726th, 727th, 728th, 729th, 730th, 731st, 732nd, 733rd, 734th, 735th, 736th, 737th, 738th, 739th, 740th, 741st, 742nd, 743rd, 744th, 745th, 746th, 747th, 748th, 749th, 750th, 751st, 752nd, 753rd, 754th, 755th, 756th, 757th, 758th, 759th, 760th, 761st, 762nd, 763rd, 764th, 765th, 766th, 767th, 768th, 769th, 770th, 771st, 772nd, 773rd, 774th, 775th, 776th, 777th, 778th, 779th, 780th, 781st, 782nd, 783rd, 784th, 785th, 786th, 787th, 788th, 789th, 790th, 791st, 792nd, 793rd, 794th, 795th, 796th, 797th, 798th, 799th, 800th, 801st, 802nd, 803rd, 804th, 805th, 806th, 807th, 808th, 809th, 810th, 811st, 812nd, 813th, 814th, 815th, 816th, 817th, 818th, 819th, 820th, 821st, 822nd, 823rd, 824th, 825th, 826th, 827th, 828th, 829th, 830th, 831st, 832nd, 833rd, 834th, 835th, 836th, 837th, 838th, 839th, 840th, 841st, 842nd, 843rd, 844th, 845th, 846th, 847th, 848th, 849th, 850th, 851st, 852nd, 853rd, 854th, 855th, 856th, 857th, 858th, 859th, 860th, 861st, 862nd, 863rd, 864th, 865th, 866th, 867th, 868th, 869th, 870th, 871st, 872nd, 873rd, 874th, 875th, 876th, 877th, 878th, 879th, 880th, 881st, 882nd, 883rd, 884th, 885th, 886th, 887th, 888th, 889th, 890th, 891st, 892nd, 893rd, 894th, 895th, 896th, 897th, 898th, 899th, 900th, 901st, 902nd, 903rd, 904th, 905th, 906th, 907th, 908th, 909th, 910th, 911st, 912nd, 913th, 914th, 915th, 916th, 917th, 918th, 919th, 920th, 921st, 922nd, 923rd, 924th, 925th, 926th, 927th, 928th, 929th, 930th, 931st, 932nd, 933rd, 934th, 935th, 936th, 937th, 938th, 939th, 940th, 941st, 942nd, 943rd, 944th, 945th, 946th, 947th, 948th, 949th, 950th, 951st, 952nd, 953rd, 954th, 955th, 956th, 957th, 958th, 959th, 960th, 961st, 962nd, 963rd, 964th, 965th, 966th, 967th, 968th, 969th, 970th, 971st, 972nd, 973rd, 974th, 975th, 976th, 977th, 978th, 979th, 980th, 981st, 982nd, 983rd, 984th, 985th, 986th, 987th, 988th, 989th, 990th, 991st, 992nd, 993rd, 994th, 995th, 996th, 997th, 998th, 999th, 1000th

mit dies equipat d'aus wun ih' luyt's d'm'm'm, p'm'm't d'ar d'e

saue d'm'm't w'lt's ab's'm't, f'm d'm't p'm'm't w'm d'e b'it' d' d'e

verfay f'm f'm's a l'rdg's : q' d'm't, q' d'm't a d'e a't'm f'm'd, d'm't d'e d'e s'

ist'ic, m'm't f'm w'm'd'm'd q' m'm'd'm'd m' d'e d'm't q'm'm'd m' d'e s'

ay, a'n d'o b'y d'e d'ec'ed's succ'm'm't, w'm'd f'm d'e d'm't d'm't'm'm't d'm't,

dated 24 May 1624, 14 June 1632, q' (sic) 1657.

And m't d'ar, w'm'd's f'm'd'm't d'ar d'e D.H.C. f'm's m'm f'm'm

named f'm'd'm't'm'm't on d'e C. of S., w'm't d'e f'm'd'm't's of H.S. H., w'm't m't

have w'm't m'm f'm't a l'rdg's a d'e C. of f'm'm'm. f'm't a't w'm't f'm'm't m'm

d'e w'm't's C'm't of f'm'm'm. f'm'd m't a'p'm'm f'm d'e d'm't f'm d'm't

that, d'ar d'e f'm'd m'm f'm't f'm f'm'm a d'e c'm't's of f'm'm a f'm'd'm.

And m'm f'm'm'm's d'm't m't a'e w'm'd m'm't w'm't d'ar m't m'm m't

f'm'm a f'm'd, m't m't d'ar (f'm't'm't) d'ar m't w'm't f'm't d'm't m'm't m'm

m'm'm'm'm'm a d'm'm't m't d'e f'm't f'm't, d'ar m't w'm't m'm't

m'm't m't d'ar m't w'm't f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's m't d'e f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

f'm't's m't d'e w'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's f'm't's

and laid down (in undergoing) that each & every subject is ^{subject} to the jurisdiction of his country, of whatever condition, a quality he may be, whether sea-faring man, having a dwelling himself, or with his wife, or all family members shall within the quality of being citizenally bound & their goods confiscated; and further, that being found in the service of an enemy ship, or other private ships outside the said dissolved company's ships, they shall be seized, and brought & the private & public laws punished in the respective places, where he is seized & returned against their persons & goods, which were extended to the death penalty; and, indeed, specially, goods notwithstanding, that the subjects or other subjects of this country or others who have been in the service of the enemy, viz. shall with the exception from the records & the private & public laws, and the death penalty, by change of residence or any other means whatsoever. All which of the above mentioned duties & services, whether perfect the same way have, or whether have also be given them, have caused us such deep consideration, and we cannot but without reason also, that we have taken the liberty therein, in the interest & welfare of the company, to have a corporation of persons, whose rights & welfare activities the following us, by the charter, but it must be aware of justice, commands in the direction of our officers on the coast, & what measures might be taken that the company, & necessary orders given in the jurisdiction of all within the company's ships, which shall be preserved from with-inward ships on coast of Rhode, and

1680
59

respectfully to beg Y^{rs} Hon^{rs}. to devise such salutary means for the welfare of the Coy., as Y^{rs} Hon^{rs}. in your high wisdom shall find good & judge to be proper.

In the name of the Directors aforesaid

(sd) John ~~Adrian~~ Althausius. [Advocate of West]

The accompanying Letter is as follows:

"Copy"

Sirs.

As His ^{High}ness the Grand Elector of Brandenburg is disposed to begin the trade on the coasts of Guinea & Angola to which end H^{ch} H^{ch}. my most precious Elector & master has already has two well-mounted frigates ready to send thither, & has provided the same with some soldiers of his regiments, I have therefore wished to acquaint Y^{rs} Hon^{rs} therewith in order to learn whether Y^{rs} Hon^{rs} would be able to find good, in order to prosecute the common trade with better profit, than on the Elector's ships & countering on these coasts any Holland interlopers, with provided with the commission of the West. Ind. C., whether we shall carry them off (weaken) & confiscate ^{them}, when H^{ch} H^{ch}. will gladly (grant) allow the same to the sd Company, in our regard, reciprocally. All our ships which shall navigate there, are furnished with

His Majesty's commission with the great seal & directed the
Grand Electoral Instructions signed with his own hand.
Those ship is named "Wapen van Brandenburg", Captⁿ
Joris ^{z Bartelisz} Bartelsen, the other "Moravian", Captⁿ Philip
Petersz, ^{Bomck} ~~Petersz~~. Y^{ts} can be well assured that no subject
of this country will be permitted to trade there unless he is
included in that Company & who shall have the necessary
papers.

We shall also not inconvenience the Netherlands Company
we do it injury, extending ourselves alone with the
"authority which is inherent in His Serene Highness"
~~in which we are not competent~~; and as all matters
of the sea have been entrusted to me, I have therefore considered
it necessary to acquaint Y^{ts} therein, so that no
misunderstandings occur on the ^{favourable} of concerned Coasts.
I shall be glad to have a "worded" reply, and always
endeavour (to be clear) to remain

Y^{ts} servant
(sgd) B. Naule.

Coring'sbergh the 23rd August
1680

To the most Hon. de Direct^{ors} of the Authorised WIC at the Chamber of Amsterdam.

18.
[who expressed himself warmly not only about the expiration
of the period of stay had been allowed for postponement
of the requests asked for, but also that this should not
be refused him, as appeared from the notification made to the
Directors of the WTC & their reply to it. And as the
State Chancellor, in conversation with him, had displayed
anger or favoured the interested parties, if their Hto Mo.
were not pleased to present it by prompt measures of
satisfaction, he [Maering] took the liberty, with permission, to
remind their Hto Mo of the importance of the matter & of
the complaints that were made there of about no reply
any solution having come from them on the subject, so
that their Hto Mo, with their high wisdom & justice might
be pleased to provide for it
- Resolved to refer the letter to the deputies of their
Hto Mo for the affairs of the WTC. to examine it &
the previous papers & to report thereon -]

Solothuri den 28 September 1680

Sway leering Recd a letter from Sir Mooring D.A.C.
Memorie Den Hoeloes Extra Sway ^{with} de King
Ship Juffr. Cornelis of Denmark written at Copenhagen de
14^{de} iust containing advice, where at
that one of the merchants interested in the ship Juffr. Cornelis
had been to his lodging [die breekt oft goff niet
alleen van de verkoop terumpen of three months die
van ingetel waren genomen for the purchase of the
verschelde refrijals het also dat de same would
not now be refused him, en dat conde doen
blyken hem de intimatie done soke bis of the
W.C. at Amst. ofen de refly thereto. And as in
the despatches of the Right Cameller sich allez
een groute drift het contein om aan so interest
parties te gevallen te wesen if the Hoeloes was
not pleased to present it by prompt answers of
satisfaction, dat hij niet deselve permissie
de vyheit sonde nemen van aan deselve
then Hoeloes het belang van dese saak
en de clefte diem ^{men} aldaer voorwende van dat
geen antwoort ten werelt oopen den Hoeloes
of de motie te vore schep quam, oetmoechtlyk
erinnere, ten eynde den Hoeloes naar leere

1680
89. | high wisdom & equity would be pleased to make
further decree. — Resolved that select of sd
letter be placed in hands of messrs ... (no) for
Boston says in favour of W.C. Torrance, who
recommends a report thereon.]

B.A.C. 30th Sept 1680.
Memorie
Resolved that a name of
Brandsb. a.
Cous of James &
Rusole.
Declarations being resumed
by example being deliberated
on the Memoirs for King of W.C.
at the Court. ... [at supra 19 Sept]
... Resolved that copy be
placed in hands of W.C. for
Boston says for affairs of W.C.
to be report thereon. Resolved that copy of Memoirs
& of letter from Benjamin ^{Rauke} Brande shall be sent
to Mr van Amerongen this Boston's letter every
week ^{the election} of ~~the~~ of Mendenhall is sent to him
to inquire exactly about the design of said Brande
& to inform this Boston what he shall get to know
about it.

Solothurn 5th October 1680.

Mr
Bernard
There interested
- ship Jeff
Cornelia

Recd a letter fr Mr Mooring this 10th Oct DAC.
Gals Sec. cc a thing of Bernards written
at Copenhagen 24 Sept last reporting into
also that Mr Pense (?) Thus Chavellor
Racht, on express orders of the King has visited
him for Mooring in order to "recommend" to
him once more on behalf of the King the matter of the ship
Cornelia & requested that he ^{Mr} ^{Mr} would send
this good intention & reference to the Petition in
terms of the most ~~drank~~ ^{imphario} moderate has impossible it
would be for the King, or ^{delay} further ostentatious of the
expected satisfaction from this Petition or that subject,
with reference to such other means of justice or
execution as his subjects interested in the s^d ship
new was of such ^{what was promised on their previous} ^{Petition} ~~requesting~~ ^{of some} ~~requesting~~ ^{requesting}
~~of the same~~ ~~requesting~~, ^{negotiate} ~~that~~ it wd ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~King~~ ^{King} ~~to take~~ ^{to take} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~land~~ ^{land} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~on~~ ^{on}
means which could were ~~land~~ ^{land} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~consequence~~ ^{consequence}
whereby by ~~debited~~ ^{debited} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~shall~~ ^{shall} ~~be~~ ^{be}
written to that the States of the Prov: of Holland
over this. have placed the matter of s^d ship Cornelia
in the hands of some of their Deps. to see, ~~what~~ ^{Commission}
the Petition, as soon as the result of the s^d ~~Commission~~ ^{Commission}

shall have come in to the Assembly, were at once
to the last resolution thereon as they shall find
proper. And the depts of so Purvis of Halls & Librarians
are hereby requested to declare themselves thereon
therein as soon as possible

Montreal 29 October 1880

DAC.

Edm.

From a letter to the Honorable ... with
a copy of the 19th inst. report, with
the ^{1st} of the Ryth. Chancellor on behalf of what the
ship ^{proposed} Cornelia had requested whether it were
not best to settle the matter there by agreement
for the various stated ^{in more detail in the letter.}
And did the ^{Ryth. Chancellor} ~~the~~ had added that if this it
was used resolved to it be, on his side would cooperate
thereto; then ^{or he, Mrs. Mooring} the ~~the~~ would avail themselves
decisions thereon whenever being deliberated is
found good & just: that the the flood: lands of
the Honorable Kelley for this the the dep. of
offices of WDC to be & refer thereon as calling
to the Assembly.

[and of 22nd ... the ... 22 ...
that the ... for ... & ...
have for ... to ...]

1672

Presd: Presb Chamber ^{1672.} ~~1671~~ [Loc. oc. 16.] ✓

[~~1671~~]

to so so 1672. [say]

Journal 3 Octob 1672

Being deliberated & carried at out of the Gold Coast
 previous resolution & lately some over letters (trade)
 from Gumee, with also a well constant that
 the work on the C of G Gold Coast of
 these sort with longer en than stande blyven
 consequently another means will necessarily have
 to be devised in order to continue the trade
 there & to out-bidder the Coy from its unprofitable
 burdens, for which is by this ^{Assembly} ~~the~~ ^{Assembly} ~~considered~~ with
 ordering to place open the st Coast to private
 persons on a certain recognition or taints, for
 some time & to that end this was
 important point to convene the Assembly of the
XIX at the first (date) probable in order
 to conclude such an important war with common
 content of its help from de a Chis a to resolve there
 & shall be found proper to service of Coy. —

1642
Augst

1 Decr 1642

Sold Capt
(personnel) Issued winter request for Pierre de ^{Ensign} Thullier
Vaandering on the Hill at Lago in Guinea
asking for advance of of his salary he paid
today: S'haunlogé for burial of his
father if he were to die

1643.

[ibid]

[inc. the P of Delib. are of no interest]

1644.

[ibid]

19 April 1644

P of Delib. for ^{5th} month of annuities of F
at Amst on 1st May [993]

6. — To despatch another theologian in place of
the Pedro Abraham Ondewater, whose death
was reported & by broth Willem & his data
15 thurs 1642 from Castle at George Guinea.

[1644 letter in WTC archive p 26. 1001]

~~Perot Hat Zealand ¹⁶⁷² 1672 [WTC oc 31]~~

~~1673. [uail] ¹⁶⁷²~~

~~Perot Hat Zealand 1673 [WTC oc 32]~~

~~uili =~~

~~for uili uili~~

~~bitto 1674~~

~~[uail].~~

This ends the WTC oc archive.

Letter from W.C. to the Gold Coast.

[Received 12/4]

[Kush van Guinea 24]

Original.

1643

"Nuadaburch 21st November 1643" Letter from W.C. of
W.C. & Chamber of Zealand (signed by two W.C.).
with address undersd " ~~to the Honorable ...~~ W.C.
Johan ~~Brutt~~ Brutt Brutt, for Gen. Melball of Holms Bg.
of West H. the Dutch W.C. over the South Coast of Africa
at the Castle St George Damina."
- Comptrolote him in his appointment as Bg. of the W.C.
of Africa, & Assembly of XIX being long
deserved promotion -

"From the accompanying letter 21st Aug 25 Sept
it is from 1643 signed & signed this for well be
able to ^{learn} ~~from~~ how many slaves are
being ^{sent} ~~to~~ to fetch ^{from} ~~from~~ ^{development} of the King's Colony at Prio
Isequepe. Therefore will we have 4 H animals
expedited to despatch our skippers as quickly
as possible. ...

are
allowed us.

"In Amsterdam this 15 Sept 1673"

Letter from bro of WIC [signed by 4 names]
addressed (on back) to Stable ... in brief Wilhe
ls Gene ... near North Coast of Africa

- As the Chamber of Zealand has need of some
slaves ^{deschepmen} for voortzetting of the colony on the Wilde
Coast ^[Guiana] - he is commanded instructed to send one to bro
of this, 100 slaves or so many less or more as
the ship can hold - about 20-30 th old -
...

"Hage, ultimo Novemb 1673"

Duplicate letter, "the deputie bro of the republic
Chamber of the Gen that WIC representing the Assembly of the XIV
to the Lower North officers on the Gold Coast : Guinea"
^{upper Factor}

As on the republic letters ^{earnest} request of bro bro :
Gen Wilhe (whose vacancy time had was already long
expired) ^{we} have granted his discharge & he is about to
leave home by the first ship where vacant place
consequently ought to be filled again and another
faithful competent & vigilant person - they have
therefore found good to appoint him bro Gen on the Gold
Coast of Africa at a salary of £300 per month

future by loading the water off by cargo, or
 otherwise by all such means as ^{the} ~~the~~ being in loco
 will judge most suitable which we globally
 submit to your care.

Slave Trade In contracting with the ^{slavers} ~~ships~~ owners we shall
 in the future endeavor to employ all such
 precautions as we shall judge favorable &
 necessary for the most profit of the Co. &
 in order to keep the same outside all disputes
 with the ^{owners} ~~owners~~ of the contracted ships, as
 we can well understand that a large quantity
 of slaves being traded there, to keep the
 same likewise in good custody is subject to
 many difficulties & inconveniences & can
 only amount to a considerable damage &
 prejudice of us. Both which we shall & do
 endeavor ^{running away} ~~running away~~ of the same.

Interloper That we ^{capture} ~~capture~~ well known John Gwallen the
 Captain of the ^{captain} ~~captain~~ of the Brigs
 Schapgen de Sara, being a Holl: Interloper
 has already been carried to your predecessors
 by our letter dd 4 November 1673 by
 the ship "Witte Hase" & it was not
 unsatisfactory to see that the Schapgen

was then being employed to look out for
all low bidders & small little ships coming
down & being highly wary for the maintenance
& conservation of the Coy's trade that properly
is prejudicial against all such ~~the~~ contraband
& measures as being directly contrary to the
express text of the Charter & Article Brief
as we ~~are~~ were well versed in all the
proceedings held about it was sat as of the
ship "Genovese Kilde" which we have examined
to get more to ~~be~~ ^{neglect} ~~in~~ the future
in case that we in default of sufficient
documents or proofs we may well be involved
in any new difficulties ~~being~~

That I^t is ^{the} ~~best~~ place of all
places in the District of our Coys Charter, & peace
with the ^{Natives} Intelligible & ever conducting
has been specially pleasing & satisfactory to
us to understand, and on the other hand we
have been with a little surprised at the
violence & ^{unlawful} proceedings of
the son of the King of Gra, however Accra
wey verhoopen dat ^{he will have extinguished from} ~~dear own~~ Van op land
sol hebben gedaan, ~~soe toe ons oordeel dan de~~
^{not} because of
the

1674.

Sold Dutch
wards.

that the price of war among the nations of ~~the~~
country there was both moste gedachte eyntelijck
is ^{quand} gescheelt gevesen is ons zeer lief & aangenaam
scaerst te verstaen & we will hope dat
the ^{rest of the parties} verstaende partijen will also have followed
this good example also the ^{efforts} ~~defforts~~ desisted
to the satisfaction of His predecessors, so that
the ^{ruined} verfallen trade was again to come under
this His direction, the last trade the
divine peaceable & without interruption ^{experience} ~~without~~
interrupted was ^{feel} ~~feel~~ ^{disruption} ~~disruption~~ de denice fruits
affords, under Gods blessing we shall with
unfeigned thanks ^{with} ~~with~~ His time to time
with the way ^{understanding} ~~understanding~~

Appointment of
Fiscal

- They have appoynted Wolfbert Backerus as Fiscal
at St. Petrus of Mucca Amisco in place of
the dead Fiscal Pieter Cuijwagen - ...

Personnel

- They have appoynted Thomas Emburgs as Upper
Factor at d'a Mina in place of Anthony van
Gansepont dead, at salary of 100 gold per month.
- In whose place they have appoynted a Upper Factor
at Nauri, Jost van Leidster, at 80 gold p m -
- They have "here" appoynted Daniel Verheulst, giving him
by the ship the Upper Factor to be placed at such

fecting a service of long years.

... (in appt's).

- Have doctor chosen by Jacobus van Breen late Predicant Pastor.
like to Abrahamus Oudewater died.

How affairs here in Europe have changed to the
great profit of our beloved Fatherland & universal
glory of H^{is} Majesty Prince of Orange, under the
blessing of God Almighty, & twice be able to see how
the accompanying ^{news papers} (gazettes & newsletters): the long Peace
service peace between H^M of G^{reat} Britain and H^{is} Majesty between
the States Gen^l of the Uⁿ. King finally concluded & ^{England} ^{Netherlands}
ratified in the month of Feb^r last, the articles
& publication which are sent to H^{is} Majesty.

Extract from Dr. L. van der Aa: to the Hon^{ble} Jan van Rost.

"Aust. (H^{is}) Aug^t 1684.

For this also please to consider desiring to prevent
the counterfeiting of gold seeing that it has appeared to
us, with ancient surprise, that the mark mark has
generally been used for 310 & 312 guldens, whereas
before was used to maintain standard, 316, 318^a 320.

Falsch
Adulteration
of gold

Allen has deposited his of W.C. in the custody of X
to the East Port. Augt. January (Ac) 1875

Slack Trade Extract him on a contract entered into for supply of slaves
to Jac Baptiste Leprince, who is going with the
first ship to start all necessary arrangements, London
numbers to the 2 land with very a proper experts is to be
occurred the order of the contract

Dr. in the month to the East Port Augt. 29 January 1875

95. Inform him within a week of yacht "Witte"
presumed. "Laos" of Island Schimnick degl. at the
Island on 27 Sept Capt Robert late of Dick
where two ^{were drowned} ~~men~~ ^{men} ~~drowned~~ when they were in boat.

Resolutions of Chamber Amsterdam

31 Oct 1674 - 31 Dec 1675 (W.C. 330).

4 January 1645

9C. Resolved to recommend at Annuab. X the continuation
personnel. of following officials - C & S. John Arch Sir Pen
Wolfert Borders Borders Lorp
Thomas Crossings Off Court & Ellice

8th Jan^y 1675 to 2
W^{ch} these resolutions resolved to recommend Flowerman
Oliver as for Fun

2 bound 1645.

9C. Exhibited a note he newly applied his pen and some
 presents necessary ^{survivable} ~~survivable~~ for the C of G. Book P. ^{making} ~~making~~
 to Chiefs. Trade things ^{country} ~~country~~ ^{country} ~~country~~ ^{country} ~~country~~
 Printer & Colors in the country
 a few are the titles of the pen. Observed in
 hands of various for affairs of Africa to be right then

9C
Personal. 30 April 1645
C Parwell dunnis tols que to departe
Keriman
bin Pa Keran Alacamus

1645

W.C.

10 May 1645

96.
personal

Mr. [unclear] appeared: [unclear] informed [unclear] that
 he was preparing to depart [unclear] at [unclear] of [unclear]
 work & due to said [unclear] & ship "The [unclear]"
 - He was given [unclear] with -

[nothing due of interest

These [unclear] Minutes are, contain [unclear] minutes
 of detailed business, the contents of [unclear] this are
 not disclosed]

Minutes of meetings held in Middelburg 1675-76 [W.C. 126]
Duplicates of the Zealand. Miss. before Dec 647. time

Instruction Book 1675-84. [W.C. 469] 1674.
R.A.C.

fol 50.

^{hon} Instructions for Messrs Bailloirs of Gen
Chart W.C. for Messrs Johan
Rodevacker Bailloirs over the
waters of the Graeffdykkes van
Zeeland co-directors are: & Carel
Quinn advocate of the ap'd Coy, going
in the name on behalf of same as deputied Councilors
to London in order to treat with the English R.A.C.
concerning the making of the concert between the ap'd
& Coys for the weering of the waters of the
outrij's Landeloores on the Coast of Africa.

1.
- Delegates to prepare themselves to proceed to England -

[illegible]

His Excellency has sent Johan van Wachter donck
his brother Commissaris in London into the
Gestaltung of the "affairs" of the English B.M.
as also with a style ^{what procedure is customary} ~~gehevelicht~~ ^{in connection with} ~~is a document~~
the same way ^{and during the negotiations} ~~must be done~~ ^{to avoid} ~~themselves~~ ^{of the assistance of the Commissary}
such under ^{assistance} ~~boards~~ ^{can be of} ~~during the whole~~
negotiation ^{if necessary} ~~to admit him~~ ^{to the conference} ~~of~~
the Commissaries ^{of any} ~~assumende~~ ^{the}
discussions ^{same} ~~in the conference~~ ^{to bring}

4.

In order perfectly to commence the negotiations in
 proper manner shall learn the respected Comptroller
 General, thro the courtesy & required means &
 officious of civility, request audience of at least of
 York as the Head of the R.A.C. & of the Govs &
 Assistants of the same Coy. & having obtained such
 they shall then, after handing over their Credentials,
^{put before} ~~voordragen~~ His Highness & the Govs & Assistants,
 the reasons & motives why it is reasonable & necessary
 for both the Coys to compare their Charters,
 in the maintenance of both their respective Charters,
 come to ^{offer} ^{each other} ~~the~~ helping hand, cheerfully & in good
 faith, ~~each other~~ & that therefore one should meet
 a ^{mutual} ~~understanding~~ ^{desire} ~~because~~ ^{settled} ~~such~~
 means & expedients whereby the injuries & wrongs
 of those who ~~rich~~ ^{undertake} ~~undertaken~~ to come & traffic
 on the Coast of Africa without having any right or
 privilege, could be efficaciously prevented &
 hindered; finally requesting that some gentle out of
 the midst of that Coy will be attached to them
 in order to enter into joint conference on the subject
 with them.

1644

B.H.C. |

5.

In accordance with the resolution of
the Assembly of the E dated 26 June 1646
a.m. shall be of the same departed Commons
inform the of the Royal Coy, or means their
deputies for the conference, how that for the
prevention of the dangers & evil practices of
those who ~~have such ships~~ ^{presume to trade}, within the limits
of the respective Charters, ~~but of the negative law to~~
~~be given this year next: that W.C. is~~ ^{disposed to}
~~be given~~ ^{prepared} absolutely to provide qualifications & to
give vollkomen authority to the Royal Exch. A.C.

gymna
del

all ships being found

or

all ships being found in harbours of the U.N.
or elsewhere for uttering of the subjects of their
to the law of the

→ to demand their commissions from all ships
equipped, whether directly or indirectly, in foreign names
or otherwise, in harbours of the U.K. or elsewhere
for account of the subjects of their His Majesty the King
SS being found on the coast of Africa, between
the tropic cancer to the latitude of 30° S
of the Equinoctial Line, & if these ships are
found to be "on fire" ^{unlawfully to seize} to send them to the same & bring
them up to the Castle St George & St Martin in order
that in all such cases they may be adjudicated
upon by the Sir John this Council, under the
Castle in pursuance of the ^{provisions} of the charter
granted to the Merch. Com. & the resolutions
Records & Ordinances for the better ^{confirmation} thereof
taken ^{also} made & guaranteed by their Masters
& the said other officers & apprentices.

6
And from that time ^{it is offered on this side, in case of confiscation,} that the Royal English Merchant Co shall receive
Van der Donck & Co effect the value of the ship & cargo according to
one half of the value of the ship & cargo according to
confiscation of the said R. Engl. Co. shall draw &
the other half of the ship & cargo
according to the estimate & assessment of persons dis-
interested & respectively also nominated thereto

1644

~~1644~~RAC.

Y.

Purvise that on the other hand the Royal
 English Coy grant to the said Coy
 d'eygent^{same} power & authority wch regard
 to the English ships or man which are
 inhabitants of that Kingdom, are resident
 & participating although equipped^{or int'gallied} from
 elsewhere or of vicine names to wit:
~~to be~~ also ~~to be~~ to wogles^{demand} off vordem
 their commonies from such ships appearing
 within the limits of the Charter of the
 so Royal English African Coy on the Coast
 of Africa &c, & finding that the
 said ships are entirely wch, or wch is
 proper form provided thence, then to
 bring down up to Cobo Corbo in order
 to be judged & condemned there i.e. w.
 The Charter of the Royal Coy & the laws
 of England. & that in the case of
 confiscation of ship & ^{cargo} goods this
 be. Coy also draw & see the
^{adjudged} half
 gerecht^{half} beft. man agreement & sentence
 as above.

That for carrying mt. the aforesaid
~~the~~ ^{each} estimate (see) execution of what is for, the respective
 Coys will have to make their capitals common & shipping
 or servants who may may concern it : can derive
 Commons, by virtue of which they are navigating &
 trafficking the opia goods & opia, are demanded
 they will have to share their commons / ^{Commons} without refusal -
 the Netherlands, the English & the Dutch to the Netherlands.

And that such right will be protected in the following manner, namely: anyone of sea who ^{encountering} ~~meeting~~ another & wishing to demand his common, would be bound to fire one blank shot, & to put out the boat or ship with some of his men in order to show his own common to the ship which he thus comes to encounter. Will this ^{shout} ~~shall~~ therefore be obliged to do also in order to send off its boat in order likewise to show its common to the ship which first fired. ^{warned} Let failing in this, must be warned by the first firing ship which first fired. For the second time word blank & then if necessary it must come and bore over the ship: then attacked should up

namely a letterhead of an English to Elmerio. &
an Englishman of a letterhead to Colo Colo

10.

In which latter case all the damage, reimbursement
or refusal of assistance for one of both nations
may be taken in his ship will have to be
borne by those who should have given
examined thereto: & such damage may be
de lay on an which his presentment of the
same made, because of his resistance was
thereby, and the other ship guaranteed
Schoons & ingemoken

11.

- In order to let it appear that it is not well
in all conduct & security & to prevent all
ways cause of suspicion, copies of proceedings
against all ships seized shall be, shall
be mutually supplied.

12.

That one would have, to good trust, to guarantee
and other for all acts & claims demands which the

in the case of any on any ship shall be recommended
interim of interest & some other matters occurring.

17.

It is
If required to seek audience of the Lords of St. Peter's,
being admitted to the by the address list, and
all the compliments & arguments the ^{occasion} shall require

18.

On the 12th of the intention of their petition is the Resol
of 12 July last the act of authority, issued same
day, to convene after negotiation with the Royal Com
is tending to the end that the Articles to be signed
upon shall be confirmed after a report of the Lords
on one side & the Lords on the other, the proposed
Articles will shall, as soon as they are completed,
transmit to the articles which to be presented
to the ^{with the} Com
& the ^{with the} Com
in

19

- get one to cause his of their and in London before
in time to time on their charges.

Note The history of the Assembly of the X
(in WRC archive) does not commence till

1701. The only information about their
business from 1674 to 1700, in that Archive,
is in the ^{Registers} Indices of that year. The Registers of the
Assembly from 1674-1700 [A-B. H-Z]
~~Registers 1674-1700~~ The following
are extracts from the Register of the Assembly, X
from 13 Dec 1674 - 23 Dec 1687. : —

Register of the Resolutive Book of the Assembly
of X. 17 December 1674. to 22 May 1677
[WRC. 20. 24]

[extracts].

Accord whereby the Council van Denemarken ende d'esselfs
Africaense Comp. het fort Fredericksburg aan
Cabo Corso hebben geveest aan den Staet
& dese Comp. ^{left in statu quo.} in Stale gelaten. [vide Yellow note book
⑧ p 11]

Amsterdam ...

Te examineren hoe verre de Engelse het Landen
tot Saoude te beletten. [vide Yellow note book ⑧
p. 8]

Adam Carpenter tot Voorzitter van Elmina.

Director General. H. Abraham aan te schrijven dat nog

eenige tyd in die qualiteit op de kust wil continueren.
Denmarken & denuits Africanische Comp, accoord
 wegens de inruyninge der deense
 vlootten aan de Cog in state gelaten
Erven van Jacob Pangclawen in 'n boen van Gen,
 versoecken betalinge van denuits wog onbeteldae
 Gage.

Frage & Offen Comais van Plumie provisionally continued

Guinea (watts & ged. uit).

Van Noordt als ter: Gen: niet te continueren.

... ..

Do. Do.

5 Julz 1678 - 1 Augt 1681.

(Arresten)

Amsterdam, [Reitermans tot Pedicant van Guinea oantstellen

Accoord, wegens d' inruyninge der deense vloeten thogis op
 de Cust van Guinea

Pangh St Jago in Guinea ofte thuyen & beschaven,

Guinea. (nothing of it).

Wilhelms de la Palma. Ist man wirklich von Guinea

.....

to. to.

27 March 1682 - 10 January 1683

Director General geelgijert, Thomas Brust huys

Guinea different tussen den generaal Vorhertst & de
naturellen aldaar.

Ik gief den Gen. "gereveent"

geen vrie berichter op die laste aante stellen

Joan Alchisius. overvate of de Gay

Naturellen van Elmina hun oppositie tegen den Gen.

Do. Do.

20 March 1685 - 4 Dec 1686

Brandenburg

diffies met der Coz over de hants
 & pottens als also lode in Guinea over
 C waken van der replenent dienaangaende.

berichten - General Nicolaas Seuerbs . . .

Daniel Verhulst

Colé bor Gu in Guinea, versoefte
 of doeminge van het diffeniet met
 de Coz.

Diffeniet met Brandenburg.

Deedue

opgesteld & gedrukt wopende Comps
 pifatiëf wakt lot de pottens shandde
 op de Gout Kust in Guinea tegen
 de sustenue van Brandenburg dienaangaende

bericht van de Voel lot fiscal an Cof G. aangestell.

Johannes Raphorst [Staphorst?] lot fiscal an Cof G. aangestell.

do. do.
14 April 1684 - 25 Dec 1684.

Brandenburg deffies ... wel daarentrent by de staten van
Holl. & West-Vrieth geposseest.

1644
WTCLetter book of aspx letters from WTC. [to SG.
(16 March 1644 - 30 June 1689).

[WTC 52].

Copy of the "beductie" referred to in SG Resol:
of 19 June 1644. [H.B. 12 p. 41] as follows:-
Tellus note book 6 p. 41.8 June 1644.

beductie ^{delivered in} ingedacht totte lto
 mo has SG. of the U. G. by or
 on behalf of the bins of the great
 char. WTC. at Pres: Chr. residing
 at Brust: of & ^{in reply to} seguis certain
 geschifte van de ^{former} geweltige interest
 parties in de Konijg slippe de van de
"Jaffaricus Coralia" entitled,
"Groning Legenberigh" ^{on} landed over on
 28 January last other lto lto
 by Mejer Kronen Counciler &
Gedry Envoy of the King of Denmark Resol &.

* This "Groning Legenberigh"
 was not found in the
 Archives either at the
 Hague or at Copenhagen.

Hers. legende lto.

The bins of the ten char WTC. of this country
 at Pres: Chr. residing at Brust having seen & ed a certain

Memorial handed over on 28th Jan'y of current year to J. Holbo.
by her lawyer (now), with a ^{former} certificate from de Cotte, or so-called
interested parties in the ship's de "Supérieur Cornelia", being
considered in Prussia - being up to its report ^{former} government
government by the ^{Prussian} Prussians, on 10th Augt 1646, & was into the
Assembly of J. Holbo on 15th of same month; as also the
from Memorial from de apta her lawyer dated 3 May last
concerning the same subject. [only a reminder] But you should

concerning the same subject. [only a reminder] that you should
And if Hottel's long grackle comes or desires dear heeuen
^{recd}
Streckende ^{the Co.} let me hear from him say if Hottel's let bring
v.d. g'd Co's some letter too soon. ...

2000
 2001
 2002
 2003
 2004
 2005
 2006
 2007
 2008
 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020
 2021
 2022
 2023
 2024
 2025
 2026
 2027
 2028
 2029
 2030
 2031
 2032
 2033
 2034
 2035
 2036
 2037
 2038
 2039
 2040
 2041
 2042
 2043
 2044
 2045
 2046
 2047
 2048
 2049
 2050
 2051
 2052
 2053
 2054
 2055
 2056
 2057
 2058
 2059
 2060
 2061
 2062
 2063
 2064
 2065
 2066
 2067
 2068
 2069
 2070
 2071
 2072
 2073
 2074
 2075
 2076
 2077
 2078
 2079
 2080
 2081
 2082
 2083
 2084
 2085
 2086
 2087
 2088
 2089
 2090
 2091
 2092
 2093
 2094
 2095
 2096
 2097
 2098
 2099
 2100
 2101
 2102
 2103
 2104
 2105
 2106
 2107
 2108
 2109
 2110
 2111
 2112
 2113
 2114
 2115
 2116
 2117
 2118
 2119
 2120
 2121
 2122
 2123
 2124
 2125
 2126
 2127
 2128
 2129
 2130
 2131
 2132
 2133
 2134
 2135
 2136
 2137
 2138
 2139
 2140
 2141
 2142
 2143
 2144
 2145
 2146
 2147
 2148
 2149
 2150
 2151
 2152
 2153
 2154
 2155
 2156
 2157
 2158
 2159
 2160
 2161
 2162
 2163
 2164
 2165
 2166
 2167
 2168
 2169
 2170
 2171
 2172
 2173
 2174
 2175
 2176
 2177
 2178
 2179
 2180
 2181
 2182
 2183
 2184
 2185
 2186
 2187
 2188
 2189
 2190
 2191
 2192
 2193
 2194
 2195
 2196
 2197
 2198
 2199
 2200
 2201
 2202
 2203
 2204
 2205
 2206
 2207
 2208
 2209
 2210
 2211
 2212
 2213
 2214
 2215
 2216
 2217
 2218
 2219
 2220
 2221
 2222
 2223
 2224
 2225
 2226
 2227
 2228
 2229
 2230
 2231
 2232
 2233
 2234
 2235
 2236
 2237
 2238
 2239
 2240
 2241
 2242
 2243
 2244
 2245
 2246
 2247
 2248
 2249
 2250
 2251
 2252
 2253
 2254
 2255
 2256
 2257
 2258
 2259
 2260
 2261
 2262
 2263
 2264
 2265
 2266
 2267
 2268
 2269
 2270
 2271
 2272
 2273
 2274
 2275
 2276
 2277
 2278
 2279
 2280
 2281
 2282
 2283
 2284
 2285
 2286
 2287
 2288
 2289
 2290
 2291
 2292
 2293
 2294
 2295
 2296
 2297
 2298
 2299
 2300
 2301
 2302
 2303
 2304
 2305
 2306
 2307
 2308
 2309
 2310
 2311
 2312
 2313
 2314
 2315
 2316
 2317
 2318
 2319
 2320
 2321
 2322
 2323
 2324
 2325
 2326
 2327
 2328
 2329
 2330
 2331
 2332
 2333
 2334
 2335
 2336
 2337
 2338
 2339
 2340
 2341
 2342
 2343
 2344
 2345
 2346
 2347
 2348
 2349
 2350
 2351
 2352
 2353
 2354
 2355
 2356
 2357
 2358
 2359
 2360
 2361
 2362
 2363
 2364
 2365
 2366
 2367
 2368
 2369
 2370
 2371
 2372
 2373
 2374
 2375
 2376
 2377
 2378
 2379
 2380
 2381
 2382
 2383
 2384
 2385
 2386
 2387
 2388
 2389
 2390
 2391
 2392
 2393
 2394
 2395
 2396
 2397
 2398
 2399
 2400
 2401
 2402
 2403
 2404
 2405
 2406
 2407
 2408
 2409
 2410
 2411
 2412
 2413
 2414
 2415
 2416
 2417
 2418
 2419
 2420
 2421
 2422
 2423
 2424
 2425
 2426
 2427
 2428
 2429
 2430
 2431
 2432
 2433
 2434
 2435
 2436
 2437
 2438
 2439
 2440
 2441
 2442
 2443
 2444
 2445
 2446
 2447
 2448
 2449
 2450
 2451
 2452
 2453
 2454

[illegible]

Copies of which is annexed hereto to A. * [man]
 Hunter's study volume sufficiently & completely
 justified the proceedings held in Guinea both
 about the abolishing & confiscation of the
 slave ships as regards the subjects of the
 said on the same

*. Side report in Yellow Notebook (6) pp 58-59.

Coning was is de stredragereyen of de
 schipje before Bontey: so are the interested parties
 also contradicted
 deen van wade overduidelijk ontsticht. O de
 Jineel of deen om skipper Jochem Lilloff
 Moller, ~~dat~~ sub dato 17. 18. 19 Sept 1675:
 verstaenig dat de shipje had been at anchor there
 before the Conde, had traded with the negro
 & in two - days time had obtained about
 12 woads gold.

from where the ship having sailed (to)
between Tarcorary & Serua-de, & such
being clearly verified by the ~~own~~ actual
words of the Journal of the chief mate
Jacob Claess Boom nearly entire to

Jacob (Pres)
So is it indeed all too grossly contrary to
[I.P.]
arrangement, that the interested parties, say also in the case of
this telegraph, that the ships ^{here against it will not} was brought ~~the~~ before we
decide by the Cons. servants. For besides that they, the
I.P., are outwitted ^{considered} by the arrangements, financial
of the telegraph note; as it must be presumed

dat we ons los maken beten bestick gewonnen of de ruyge
den ^{he} chief note.

And de I.P. wie he stier hier infaund 4 de [I.P.
confessie of van der Staat, ^{in part} art. 12 of d first part 15 = interest
of de second interrogatory put to him at Chumio: namely
dat de schijf came down along de whole coast van
Annie to trade, to hauler gold for de cargo, to between
Tosoran & Socorro: de schijf derfor ^{was} ^{a caught} ^{and}
broude ^{was} ^{by} de Coy's servants, at found ^{there} ^{or}
geestdrift: after having obtained more dan 35 warts
gold on de Gold Coast by her improper trade: which
being so inexact time is fact, de I.P. sich ook wel
bekoren te wooten van betselve te wooten an openbare
volleheit volheijt, and cumulating exorbitance upon
exorbitance vervolgens te willen beslechten dat can
dit point alone de whole word and de geestdrift
getoest.

Moerac justus obtains aan de syde of de Coy. he
geretorquent mit good recht: namely, dat het as de
I.P. have not simplified to deny de opd point, lying as
clear as midday light: der, I.P., have also made no
difficulties dat denying & verwerpen all dat of what as
has sufficiently overtinged van de rechten.

It can therefore also easily be seen wel te ondecken

1698
WTC

sy van tgene twelfte. Voor I.P. are bringing in
 against it. ^{to their excuse} ~~for~~ ~~their~~ ~~excuse~~ ~~excuses~~. And specially
 certain ^{report} ~~reports~~ of some officers sailors who have
 sailed on the shippe, entitled "Amstittie" a
 daily notes of what occurred on & about the
 same shippe. ^{namely} Testify that no credit ^{way} ~~can be~~
^{deposed} ~~given~~ to the said ^{report} ~~reports~~, as being ^{contradictory} ~~unreliable~~
 with aiguel journals & diaries kept by the
 said officers themselves in their lands &
 found in the shippe: which journals & diaries
 also merit belief & herein: & not such
 as ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~from~~ ~~from~~ Amstittie a ^{notes} ~~notes~~ found
~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~from~~ ~~from~~ here in this country: as wherein
 the officers sailors have been able to put
 all that which they ^{excuse} ~~thought~~ could in any
 way tend to their ~~verschoning~~.

And then, the fact ^{dispute} ~~being~~ ^{actually} ~~verified~~ how &
 what the shippe has ~~been~~ ^{actually} ~~been~~ ^{transit} ~~transit~~, so
 stands to consider the right which the off.
 & Council in Guineo have had to
 declare the same. Enforced in the
 behoof of the Coy. in as sentence of 25 Oct. 1695
 pronounced therein under C. [not here]. [not here]
 namely that all the ^{grant} ~~local~~ ~~local~~

[illegible]

[illegible]

de die voorwerps ^{hathout} ^{shewing} ^{to} de op de "Legu bricci"
in een holtyk & aanstelyk ^{to} ^{for} ^{the} ^{best} ^{of} ^{the} ^{world}
against de ley, as if the voorwerps had
been entirely illegel, the men tried very well
to the confession of ^{exposed} ^{from} ^{the} ^{men} ^{by} ^{the} ^{best} ^{of} ^{the} ^{world}
so forth, the two certain surely would
conquer. Since that the men were not in the
will, the last thing he found of it
if they had made the right way so common.

~~however~~ ^{in belief of} as regards the dectans given
 the ~~amount~~ ^{of} ~~the I.P.~~ ^{of the I.P.}, & save
 of their crew. So is it ~~un- & disposable~~ ^{according to common law} of the
~~general~~ ^{unlawful} ~~rights~~ ^{rights} & ~~undiscoverable~~ ^{undiscoverable} ~~rights~~ ^{rights}
 dectans ^{are of no validity} ~~many~~ ^{are of no validity} ~~general~~ ^{are of no validity} ~~validity~~ ^{are of no validity}, as being given
 by the deponents in their own matter, & order of
 justice by their means to save & get free
 their monthly pay, private cargoes & overage,
 which ~~has been~~ ^{have been} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~court~~ ^{court} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ship~~ ^{ship} ~~captain~~ ^{captain} ~~has~~ ^{has} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~confiscated~~ ^{confiscated} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the}

So is it unnecessary to sign off the hands ^{see} long longer or further

1644. | with the upholders thereof, as also the basis will
 WRC | pass over in silence the unbecoming words &
 expressions used by the I.P. in divers legem brecht.
 as well do we see the sacke, & being in effect a
 lack of better evidence: therefore ^{also} placing the I.P.
 all the more clearly in the wrong.

Only will they, boys, yet, in justification of the
 said proceedings, say ^{on} the 4th art. of the said
 legem brecht, that that which the I.P. came to
^{allege} ~~proven~~ ^{void} ~~is~~ ^{is} entirely ^{void} ~~unjust~~ & unbecoming of.
 namely that the par. Gen. & Council a Guinea
 had no right to send such speeches ^{any} ~~such~~ in
 this matter - because, they say, & do not do for Gen &
 Council were parties & judges but officers of the City
 & have made the confession for its benefit. But
 the said Judges do cause justice on behalf of of H. H. H.
 their intention - common justice tending directly
 that on which they have met. They could not be
 suspected where are wrong to answer the said charge
~~that they will upon request met with right from the City &~~
~~breachless~~ ^{proper} ~~their own~~ ^{as} ~~causing~~ ^{guard} ~~order~~
 a ^{advantage} ~~benefit~~ as well done it counts of justice. In writing ...
 ^{careful}
 showing the wrong is ^{careful} ~~corrected~~ all what the I.P.

have built in about the preceding 40 years except to their advantage
that the I.P. is not one of legal rights same too to admit
that a ship ~~would~~^{also} make a voyage with Col G.
Also that the cannon being that of ship was then ^{at that time} common
equipment in Holland. ^{in contradiction of} Charles's orders - still
^{known} known of herel: of 16 June 1661. - which proves that
none may violate either without consent of Gov
or pair of representatives of ships transgressing the
subjects of other things & since also equipping in
this country, both last can as little not escape
the penalties as do violators themselves. For if the
country is allowed then foreign laws would prevail
here in this country. And the violators themselves, will pay
wines to all countries & damages of proceeds of tobacco
greater than ~~of~~ ^{of} illuzory. A word more to subjects
of these ^{own} ~~are~~ ^{subjects} ~~from~~ who pretend to leave ^{serve} ~~nigars~~
also immune ^{immune} ~~immunes~~.

His Col. de ship went to Holland under de Rats &
 Lord of de Goy contrary to de express Treaty express protest
 of its servants that is clearly testified in Journal of Louis
 Van der Staal, Factor on de ship, of 11-19 Feby 1674.
 & of other witnesses. J.C. Bore of same date, Mac 1. (nov).
 so that de J.P. ~~on~~ the great authorities held against de
 Case truth when they respectively deny that de ship

Cor. to its origin.

— & ^{infringe} Ant: d P says that the Proceder were
not ^{infringe} against Von Stael in 1674 when on
return to the Voyage he was kept ^{unlawfully} in
^{Amsterdam} Amst: that it was not ^{to the interest} of the ^{two} States
to ^{enforce} put the Proceder in force. As to which
thereby the States reply that ^{was no evidence} there ^{was no evidence}
in this country against Von Stael there. : & that
the Stg & Council have ^{enforce} as required been to
~~for~~ ^{enforce} the Proceder -

The conclusion is the ship was not confiscated chiefly because subjects of this state were on it, but because also of the laws prohibiting trade at or near de Long's Forts. That being a hostile offense, ^{apart from} ~~apart from~~ the Dutchman, being on the ship —

(sd) C. Quina

~~For 1440 - 1441 1442. Upon an (1445-52) stop
the paper than value into open and
a little in Cyprus the same 1443 appear the~~

Cop letter WRC to Sh. : 31 July 1650

[1051C

52]

DAC.

- in advance with cross of 5 July (qv) the report on the first memorial handed over by the President held on that day - a ship suffered Corumbia. -
 - As pointed out in their first and two reports the ^{signature} signature recognition was carefully done. -
 - [There appear to be nothing new in the other way memoria.] -
-

[List of letters on the Book. WRC to Sh. 1051C 52].

Resolutions
~~Minutes of the~~ of the X. 1874-1878. [Vol. C. 831].

[1644]

Pd B (dated 23 Nov 1674) 21 ss for meeting of E
at Hous. 1st Decem^r. List number under charter, many
^{de nos & de la Roy.}
points re ~~the~~ ^{the} new law. ss as subscribers a C.T.P.

(Last minutes) June 14th December 16/4.

Parasit 12. (Host 6: Iceland 3: large, 4 Q. St. land, 1 red)

Meris 21st December.

Part 9. (Independent) Part 10 (Handbook) is
referred to Comms for copying or report.

[1645]

Janis de 10 January 1645

Sold Coast Pen Letter is Card the 13th P of B expanding the
constitution of the high governments & other offices &
experts on the expense costs offices of Africa &
Tunisia & elsewhere is the history of the Coast

要

(Order resolutions of date date center)

^{the green} ~~leaf~~ ^{leaf} & ^{the green} leaf
to stay at Elmira for 12 weeks. To rank in
the green leaf & to take rest to his end or to
solar 150 f per.

Article Prof.
appd.

14th June 1695. (Leach)

fold.

Cette granted to San Baptista Lefrancq on his journey to Sumatra, writing that on 18th December 1672 an agreement was made between the said W.C. on one part & San Baptista Lefrancq of the part about the carrying out of the secret design & invention of an apparatus ^{extract from sand} & also a small expense to draw out of sand a certain ^{amount} of gold as much as possible therein which agreement was ^{approved} signed & ^{by Prince of Orange on} 18th Jan^y 1674.

Instructions for the Baptists, Lutherans
or presbyterians or communions for
purpose of working the ^{invention} ~~work~~ (1888)

1844 Jan^y 16/3 (Wed)

Wahlbrief in Frank haben rund 50% n n ...

18th January 1675 (old).

Is a Assembly, have an order of Comm Van Kaenel Field Court
+ in Comm Parson of the 8 & 9 Part of B. Regulation
16. 11. 1674: of 21 Decr last, have seen has + in of Trade
what manner the specific flows indicated in the
first class & beginning unusually quintal to
the Co have be beholden their particular profit
of the same as also what carries of Victuals &
incumbent on the text to each Qr, & what the,
+ is what year : + also what expence totally
against Indulgences a & Cd of 5 reduction with
district of Charter. Upon which resolved as
follows usually :

That during current year carries of about £ 250,000
be sent to Cd of 5 King house as much as is required
by the petition of the present parl. See : ...

That London, the Grain & Town costs shall
be provided with large carriage amount to £ 30,000

It also be done with the ships all fit
out for the Trade, & two ships for the Qr & T. costs :
three good, & two small frigates.

Of the above carries the shall be used,
in each House £ 40,000, in the ship for Qr & T costs

$\frac{1695}{8}$ | $\$55,000$ & " de otro $\$35,000$ " de 3 feds
 lps : are $\$20,000$ & $10,000$: de 2 feds.

Regulation
of Trade

That the ports shall ^{serve} ^{trade} to ^{be} ^{the} ^{main} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{and} ^{also} ^{the} ^{C of G.} & the
 right, ~~as the law~~ ^{but that they} ^{will} have to ^{be} ^{the} ^{only} ^{one} ^{for} ^{the} ^{trade}
 their ^{own} ^{ports} & ^{traded} ^{between} ^{from} & ^{to}
 El Uina ^{where} ^{the} ^{stop} ^{of} ^{the} ^{trade}
 shall ^{be} ^{the} ^{only} ^{one} ^{for} ^{the} ^{trade}

That one of the frigates, if such shall be ^{ordered}
^{convinced} ^{that} ^{the} ^{frig.} ^{shall}
 remain continuously ^{at} ^{anchor} ^{before}
Albino & Assine in order to ^{interpose} ^{between} ^{the} ^{trade} ^{between} ^{the} ^{ports} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 the ^{trade} ^{between} ^{the} ^{ports} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country} ^{and} ^{the} ^{ports} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 interpose a ^{contrabando} ^{of} ^{the} ^{clandestine}
^{wholesale} ^{trade} ^{between} ^{the} ^{ports} ^{of} ^{the} ^{country}
 it ^{will} ^{be} ^{the} ^{same} & ^{to} ^{prevent} ^{the} ^{same} & ^{to} ^{prevent} ^{the} ^{same}
 (at Chama) ^{that} ^{despis} ^{fruitless} ^{as} ^{far} ^{as} ^{possible}.

That the frigates & yachts shall now & then take in wood for also have their outer planks smeared with resin better ^{to} ^{employ} & ^{consume} ^{the} ^{same}.
 [harpins], mixing arsenic with it, in order to ^{employ} ^{the} ^{same} & ^{consume} ^{the} ^{same} better & the longer

be left to discretion of the Bishop & Council to alter the
same or place it higher if they wish full knowledge
of facts & of the respective merits, which it ^{is} ~~seems~~ ^{is} ~~seems~~ ...

Let us ^{not} shew intemperate zeal & long swarms of ob-
scure names, by selling an undisciplined light & dearest
claim the transient brief. So to live by, a pair of
our dearest perhaps to wonder, [to manage a
penal punishment] with inflexibility of all his monthly
zeal & exhortations, due to him.

to ^{more} encourage it by ^{encourage} a vigilance & protection
of trade & ~~protection~~ prevention of restriction of
private trade ^{that we shall benefit our} ^{give human interest, to a certain amount} ^{various}
gradual interference, but in the vast amount of gold
to be sent from the coast, trading.

[illegible]

Contribution of Charles -

- Petitions (in city ¹⁰⁰⁰ reports) take note punctually & respond to it -
- Merchandise & victuals take puncta & Chō at places where prices lowest - seriously consider

Not for ^{seriously} ^{consider} the expense. One shall ~~listen~~ ^{listen} ~~their~~ ^{their} ~~good~~ ^{good} ~~children~~ ^{children}
 than the money applied for. I shall ~~listen~~ ^{listen} ~~their~~ ^{their} ~~good~~ ^{good} ~~children~~ ^{children}

			Copies	Slaves.
1695	Zealand	In June to El Minia	198. 400	18 00
<u>8</u>	Sted & Lande	In Augt to Madra	40,000	450
	Amsterdam	In Augt for G. & T. Coast	20,000	450
		for Sumia	15,000	
			<u>20,000</u>	
	Amsterdam	In Sept to Colo Verde	35,000	
	Zealand	In Augt to Angola	40,000	450
	Amst:	In Sept to El Minia	40,000	450
	Madra	In Nov & Dec to El Minia	40,000	450
	Amst:	In Oct to Madra	20,000	450
	In. Qr	In June to Angola	20,000	450
	Zeal:	In Dec to Madra	20,000	450
			<u>249,400</u>	<u>5400</u>

The ship of Sted Lande was a full year
 1696 from the station, sent to El Minia.

The 3 fulls of the C of P. shall be
 purchased by the ship of In Qr and a cargo of ~~fr~~ 20,000

One of the frigates, to be sent by
 Zealand with a cargo of £ 10,000

The other frigates for Sumia, other hereafter
 a cargo for C Verde by Amst.:

The 3 fulls for C Verde by the
 of Sted Lande.

order of estimation

But if what I have indicated is not pursued with the "Four hundred"
 the expenditure is as follows:

Carpenter. Plans.

Augt.: In Jan 1875. Ship Europa, to Chile f14,000
 to Gt. T. Coast f15,400
 to Sumatra f27,000

f68,400

Zeel.: In Jan to America f...

Augt.: to Bekebe f30,000

Augt.: to Logie Africa to Elkhina 40,000 450

Maye: In May to Adra f10,000
 to Sumia 40,000 60,000 450

Augt: In July to Adra f20,000
 to Sumia 40,000 60,000 450

In. Qr.: In Augt. to Gt. T. Coast f15,000
 to Sumia 10,000 35,000

Zeel.: In June to Elkhina 40,000 450

8th change: In Sept. to Cape Verde 40,000

The 2 frigates & 3 boats to Sumia with: 20,000

As also the boats & delays to Chile.

The frigate to Chile & America

to be squatted & In. Qr.

403,400

1800

.....

On April of B 13. I found good possibility
to continue service to Social & Chief factor
at El Niño caused a number of 20 1000 int. [195]

June 21st January 1675.

- 1/6 following lists of provisions^{re} allowed to servants of
Cm. taken with them to do a voyage to district of Ch. de la
affirmed -

Posters Factors & Shippers.

One Cox (Pineapple) : $\frac{1}{2}$ pop ^{man} (Cox). ~~Take two because~~
 two, $\frac{1}{2}$ amon wine : 2 fles Valders : 10 port Colacco;
 $\frac{1}{4}$ ham : 2 pieces smoked neck : $\frac{1}{4}$ sweet milk cream,
 one Virardell butter.

Steuerleyden Arch & Lagers.

1 box plums, 1/2 alm wine, 1 fls Volder, 5 port laces, 2 hams,
1 piece smoked meat, 2 fresh milk cheeses, 1 salted deal butter.

Other officers, led a chief Bowdoin, Schuman, Pittcher
Cathole, Cook & many others.

Sailors & soldiers. Not more than they can bargain & their expensive boxes.

There was hesitant to the servants such persons as a the
Chrs on request may appear, they have guarded as far as
possible by other lists. Officers take care of the
returning Annals of the local interest universe
reports are well completed and sent

Months. 22 January 1675

23 Jan 1675.

Instructions for Herman Almsen.

April 1675.

[Vide m^s copy]

[~~already printed~~

for 1675 ~~have~~]

[Vide m^s copy]

Particulars Memorie relation for Herman Almsen. [H. 136].

~~This is a copy which relates to dealing with a copy for~~
~~the residue of the copies of the 1st copy in the first or to~~
~~similar ones of copy 1st. [Particulars Memorie relation for Herman Almsen]~~

1645 | The next minute of X is dated:

Solamini 16 March 1645.

Gold Coast

June 18 March 1645.

State Trade the queen communicated on behalf of the said Chr
having communicated the contents & extent of the account
with the most Excellent of Don Antonio Pereira
about the Slave Trade as also certain Acts whereby
they have Ennobled and set at large & to
sum of 100,000 Gulden by interference.
As also Chr is desirous to be a generally authorized
to sign the same.

Present to Lord a letter from the Hon. Infocom written at
Chief's Court, 16th inst. containing also 14th Oct
wages given & set certain sums advanced to
the said Chr & the usual applied for, then
the Honorable Abrahamson about some persons
for the Kings Service or Labour on the C.
of D. a statement of the profits of his service
as also the statement of what has been paid
and has been paid on similar occasions 12th Oct

[illegible]

~~21st March 1645~~

~~Veneris 6th September 1695~~

~~1st September 1645.~~

90
1696
2

Jour 1st April 1696.

[Note, P of B for 20/2/96 noted in P of B (12) p 55
(slip) is 5 of note.]

[W.C. 831]

W.C.
Journ 10th April 1696

Sold Cash
Proposed
reduction
in no.
of forb.

Point of the Agenda
being brought on the subject the 1st point of importance
by the Pres: Chm - to deliberate on the ~~is~~ plan
on the edicts for the Coast of Africa & Guinea
if any come in during this present Assembly & especially
whether if any ~~that~~ a ~~hedge~~ ^{stand} there ~~is~~ of that
nature that one could ^{reduce their number} ~~what~~ ^{the same} without
prejudice or loss of trade. So is found good that
as no edicts have so far come in from the
of a Coast & no positive resolution can be taken
there it seems shall be left in statu & ^{unagitated} ~~unagitated~~
till such time as the Coz shall have had full report
of the state of their affairs on that Coast ...

11th April 1696.

14th April

10th point. Slave trade. whole attention has been aimed therein
& what orders arrangements made at Cape 1696

12th April 1676.
 8 & 10 Paul Tavernier : de Gaspoye rap de
 sloof handel geregelant.

21st April 1676

- Requeste pour le loier d'un logement pour payement d
 de son soler. (f 450. 11. 4) Appo sa payement
 d'ours venant pour Portugal.

June 22 July 1676.

Is recd a letter pour le bail (four) pour un jour. Recd
 written in de Carde St George d'Elmire : Juvio de
 20 Oct 1675, cady cady into also how des de
 of General Commissaris Jan Baptista de Witte and
 due to ship Europe on 4th July of last year : Red not times
 set working, in de presence of the him pour un, de prepared
 machine instruments for carrying at de next
 design in order to extract ^{gold dust} from sand or sand of them
 & ~~Hammond~~ Sloof goud but did de same design last year

SLC on

GC

Extraction
 of gold
 from sand

92.
1676
E.
succeeded
general sent pilot and ship to the
at the Castle on 24th July following - when
went to ^{hand} collect of letter to the
Prince of Orange for his info as being interested
in the matter -

- Recd following letter from ^{person} Gen : -
Coro St George D'Almeida 26 Oct 1675 per ship Thos ten Haan
via Curacao.
" " " 13 Jan 1676 per ship Endeavour ^{via} per
Caracas & ship H.L.
" " " 6 Feb 1676 direct per ship Europa.

all evidence to the Assembly & with circumstances
Gold Coast
tribal wars
came before about the affairs of trade in the
country, the interval of the course of the destruction
against each other & per of the which he has seen
had ^{done} terrible in ~~since~~ for general service of the
since his arrival, taking care of same.

upd: 1676 (14)